MINUTES DASB SENATE MEETING Wednesday, February 20, 2008 3:30 PM Student Council Chambers

Call to Order

Rahela Sami called the meeting to order at 3:32pm.

Roll Call

Name	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early
Tommy Agustina	X			
Shoko Ando	X			
Helen Cheng		X		
Jimmy Chim	X			
Calvin Chu	X			
Robin Claassen	X			
Stephy He	X			
Adwin Ho			X 3:48pm	
Minnie Huang			X	
Karthi Kumar	X			
Annie Lau	X			
Jackie Lee	X			
Jackson Leung	X			
Alex Lin			X	
Jessica Liu		X		
Esha Menon	X			
Kurt Pham			X	
Rahela Sami	X			
Hilda Soetiono	X			
Eden Su	X			
Victor Tanzil	X			
Michael Wu		X		
Yujin Yoshimura	X			
Nelson Yu		X		

Junior Senators

Name	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early
Andrei Fomenko			X 3:38pm	
Deidre Quan	X			
George Tsai	X			
June Yuan	X			
May Zhu	X			X 9:46pm

Excused

Guests: Esmeralda Alcaraz, Oliver Alvarez, Mayra Barragan, Isreal Cervantes, John Cognetta, Marc Coronado, Marlo Custodio, Albert Godjali, Tom Grinn, Herminio Hernando, Shun Hirohata, Minseon Kim, Shingyoung Kim, Lisa Kirk, Joleen Lam, Kylie Largo, Mary-Jo Lomax, Nick Martinez, Donald Murphy, Nghiem Nguyen, Edwin Pham, Sarah Ostenowski, Edgar Quiroz, Pete Raykouich, Miguel Rivas, Dennis Shannakian, Leslie Smith, Menia Vega, Jake Vu, Colleen Wheat, La Donna Yumori-Kaku

Approval of Minutes

Wednesday, February 13, 2008

Yujin Yoshimura moved to approve the minutes as presented.

Jackie Lee seconded.

Motion to approve the minutes was passed by consensus.

Public Comments

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during public comments.

- LEAD students: Want to take LEAD classes. Described the difference between Puente and LEAD. LEAD classes have been very positive. More funding for LEAD so those classes can continue.
- Albert Godjali: Every year tennis team is getting bigger and bigger. Came in second in conference, 14th in the state. Have a couple international students who are very gifted.
 14 guys on the team, unheard of at most JCs. Here to hopefully get needed support for the team.
- Marc Coronado: LEAD courses are open to all students, and hope would consider giving funding to the program.
- DLTP student: Came to say it's a positive experience.
- Karen Chow: wants to support LEAD and say there are so many worthy programs, WRC would like to say thanks for preserving some of the funding. Asks the body to see fit to maybe give a little more.
- Herminio Hernando: Would like to advocate more for funding for MPS.

Burning Issues

- Stephy He: College coordinator is looking for someone who is interested in helping with technology stuff so if you're interested come talk to her.
- George Tsai: DASB Senate office computers are still missing mice.
- John Cognetta: Encouraged election committee to call a meeting. Have to have all paper work ready to go by the first Monday of the spring quarter.
- Deidre Quan: There are lots of unfinished drinks in the office and they get knocked over. Please try to finish or get rid of so that they don't get spilled near the computers.

Consent Calendar

- 1. Add June Yuan to Marketing and Communications Committee.
- 2. Add Satomi Yokoyama as an agent to the DASB Student Services Committee.
- 3. Add Michael Tieu La as an agent to the DASB Diversity and Events Committee.
- 4. Add Kentari Uzuki as an agent to the DASB Student Services committee.

Stephy He moved to make Add Michael Tieu La as an agent to the DASB Diversity and Events Committee a business item

Shoko Ando seconded.

Motion to make Add Michael Tieu La as an agent to the DASB Diversity and Events Committee a business item was passed by consensus.

Eden Su moved to approve the consent calendar as amended.

Karthi Kumar seconded.

The motion to approve the consent calendar as amended was passed by consensus.

Stephy He moved to approve Michael Tieu La as an agent to the DASB Diversity and Events Committee.

Yujin Yohsimura seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to postpone approving Michael Tieu La as an agent to the DASB Diversity and Events Committee until next meeting.

Esha Menon seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Minnie Huang seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to approve Michael Tieu La as an agent to the DASB Diversity and Events Committee until next meeting was passed with 14 yes to 1 no votes.

Business

5. DISCUSSION/ACTION

Budget Cuts Information

This item is to approve the set of actions that the Executive Council took in response to the Budget Cut crisis and add volunteers.

- Have a Budget Cut Seminar on Thursday in the Main Quad: have speakers, sign ups for March, and table for writing letters to Legislatures.
- Distribute Flyers and information

Robin Claassen moved to approve the set of actions that the Executive Council took in response to the budget cut crisis.

Victor Tanzil seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to add renting buses for students to go up for the April 1, 2008 March in Sacramento.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

George Tsai suggested adding a sign up list for people to be put up for people to sign up to speak.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

George Tsai suggested adding to print out fliers for every senator to pass out in their classes about what budget cuts are.

Robin Claassen seconded.

Minnie Huang moved to postpone Budget Cuts Information until after 2008-2009 DASB Budget – First Vote.

Robin Claassen seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Calvin Chu moved to end the discussion.

Stephy He seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to postpone Budget Cuts Information until after 2008-2009 DASB Budget – First Vote was passed by consensus.

6. DISCUSSION/ACTION

Additional Funding for Health Services (Account # 41-56420) - Urgent Item This item is to request an additional \$1,500 for Health Services (Account # 41-56420) from Summer/Fall Special Allocations (Account # 41-52002) to pay for an alcohol awareness event.

Presenter: Eden Su

Yujin Yoshimura moved to approve an additional \$1,500 for Health Services (Account # 41-56420) from Summer/Fall Special Allocations (Account # 41-52002) to pay for an alcohol awareness event.

Shoko Ando seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Time limit was reached, discussion ended by the chair.

Roll Call Vote for Additional Funding for Health Services

Name	Yes	No	Abstain
Tommy Agustina		X	
Shoko Ando	X		
Helen Cheng	-	-	-
Jimmy Chim	X		
Calvin Chu		X	
Robin Claassen		X	
Stephy He	X		
Adwin Ho			X
Minnie Huang	X		
Karthi Kumar		X	
Annie Lau		X	
Jackie Lee	X		
Jackson Leung		X	
Alex Lin	-	-	-
Jessica Liu	-	-	-
Esha Menon	X		
Kurt Pham			X
Rahela Sami	-	-	-
Hilda Soetiono	X		
Eden Su	X		
Victor Tanzil	X		
Michael Wu	-	-	-
Yujin Yoshimura	X		
Nelson Yu	_	-	_

Motion to approve an additional \$1,500 for Health Services (Account # 41-56420) from Summer/Fall Special Allocations (Account # 41-52002) to pay for an alcohol awareness event did not pass with 10 yes to 6 no votes.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to reconsider approving an additional \$1,500 for Health Services (Account # 41-56420) from Summer/Fall Special Allocations (Account # 41-52002) to pay for an alcohol awareness event.

There was no second, the motion died.

7. DISCUSSION/ACTION

2008-2009 DASB Budget - First Vote

This item is to continue with approving the DASB Budget for 2008-2009

Yujin Yoshimura moved to add an additional \$5000 for LEAD.

Esha Menon seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to amend the amount \$5000 to \$1698 for student payroll and benefits for LEAD.

Shoko Ando seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Minnie Huang moved to amend the amendment of \$5000 to \$1698 for student payroll and benefits for LEAD to \$3000.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Kurt Pham seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the amendment of \$5000 to \$1698 for student payroll and benefits for

LEAD to \$3000 did not pass with 5 yes to 11 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Kurt Pham moved to end the discussion.

Karthi Kumar seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the amount \$5000 to \$1698 for student payroll and benefits for LEAD was passed with 16 yes to 0 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Adwin Ho moved to end the discussion.

Esha Menon seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 7 yes to 4 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Kurt Pham moved to end the discussion.

Jimmy Chim seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add an additional \$1698 for LEAD was passed with 15 yes to 1 no votes.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to add \$1000 for Men's and Women's Track and Field.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Esha Menon moved to amend the amount from \$1000 to \$2000 for Men's and Women's

Track and Field.

Eden Su seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Minnie Huang moved to end the discussion.

Jackie Lee seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the amount from \$1000 to \$2000 for Men's and Women's Track and Field was passed with 15 yes to 0 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Minnie Huang moved to end the discussion.

Kurt Pham seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$2000 for Men's and Women's Track and Field was passed with 17 yes to 0 no votes.

Adwin Ho moved to add \$500 to Men's Tennis.

Esha Menon seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Adwin Ho moved to end the discussion.

Jimmy Chim seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to \$500 to Men's Tennis was passed with 11 yes to 0 no votes.

Jimmy Chim moved to add \$7000 to WRC.

Hilda Soetiono seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Karthi Kumar moved to amend the amount from \$7000 to \$3000 for WRC.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to amend the amendment of \$7000 to \$3000 for WRC to \$5000.

Esha Menon seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Kurt Pham moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the amendment of \$7000 to \$3000 for WRC to \$5000 did not pass with 8 yes to 5 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Karthi Kumar moved to reconsider amending the amendment of \$7000 to \$3000 for WRC to \$5000.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to reconsider amending the amendment of \$7000 to \$3000 for WRC to \$5000 passed with 14 yes to 0 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Karthi Kumar moved to end the discussion.

Eden Su seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the amendment of \$7000 to \$3000 for WRC to \$5000 was passed with 13 yes to 1 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Karthi Kumar moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the amount from \$7000 to \$5000 for WRC was passed with 18 yes to 0 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Kurt Pham moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$5000 to WRC was passed with 15 yes to 2 no votes.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to add \$9620 to MPS.

Eden Su seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Minnie Huang moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$9620 to MPS was passed with 8 yes to 2 no votes.

Adwin Ho moved to add \$250 each to both Men's Water Polo and Women's Water Polo.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to end the discussion.

Karthi Kumar seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$250 each to both Men's Water Polo and Women's Water Polo was passed with 13 yes to 0 no votes.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to add \$18,778 to Tutorial Center.

Esha Menon seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Karthi Kumar moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$18,778 to Tutorial Center did not pass with 3 yes to 8 no votes.

Adwin Ho moved to add \$500 to Women's Tennis.

Jackie Lee seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Jimmy Chim seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$500 to Women's Tennis was passed with 15 yes to 0 no votes.

Jimmy Chim moved to add \$15,000 to Honors Program.

Annie Lau seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Karthi Kumar moved to amend the amount from \$15,000 to \$10,000 for Honors Program.

Annie Lau seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Jackie Lee moved to end the discussion.

Hilda Soetiono seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the amount from \$15,000 to \$10,000 for Honors Program did not pass with 6 yes to 6 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Jackie Lee moved to end the discussion.

Karthi Kumar seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$15,000 to Honors Program did not pass with 0 yes to 18 no votes.

Shoko Ando moved to add \$200 to Student Services.

Jackson Leung seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to amend the motion to give the \$200 to Student Services to supplies instead of as a lump sum.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the motion to give the \$200 to Student Services to supplies instead of as a lump sum was passed with 8 yes to 0 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Kurt Pham moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$200 to Student Services, supplies, did not pass with 8 yes to 7 no votes.

Eden Su moved to add \$1000 to Men's and Women's Swimming and Diving.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Minnie Huang moved to end the discussion.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$1000 to Men's and Women's Swimming and Diving was passed with 13 yes to 1 no votes.

Kurt Pham moved to add \$2000 to Marketing and Communications Committee.

Stephy He seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Jackie Lee seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$2000 to Marketing and Communications Committee did not pass with 0 yes to 13 no votes.

Hilda Soetiono moved to add \$500 to Women's Badminton.

Victor Tanzil seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Kurt Pham moved to end the discussion

Jackie Lee seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$500 to Women's Badminton did not pass with 4 yes to 13 no votes.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to add \$50 to DASB President.

Kurt Pham seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Alex Lin moved to end the discussion.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$50 to DASB President did not pass with 6 yes to 9 no votes.

Victor Tanzil moved to add \$500 to DASB Election.

Hilda Soetiono seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Alex Lin moved to amend the amount from \$500 to \$1000 for DASB Election.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the amount from \$500 to \$1000 for DASB Election did not pass with 9 yes to 6 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to end the discussion.

Eden Su seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 10 yes to 7 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Karthi Kumar seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$500 to DASB Election was passed with 15 yes to 1 no votes.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to add \$2000 for Outreach, travel.

Eden Menon seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Alex Lin moved to end the discussion.

Kurt Pham seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$2000 for Outreach, travel, was passed with 10 yes to 5 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to add \$200 to promotional items, \$100 to printing, and \$100 to refreshment and meeting meals, for a total of \$400 for Student Rights Committee.

Karthi Kumar seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Karthi Kumar moved to end the discussion.

Jimmy Chim seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 6 yes to 9 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Alex Lin moved to amend the motion of adding \$200 to promotional items, \$100 to printing, and \$100 to refreshment and meeting meals, for a total of \$400 for Student Rights Committee to add an additional \$100 to printing for total \$500.

Minnie Huang seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Karthi Kumar seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 9 yes to 7 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Alex Lin moved to end the discussion.

Karthi Kumar seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the motion of adding \$200 to promotional items, \$100 to printing, and \$100 to refreshment and meeting meals, for a total of \$400 for Student Rights Committee to add an additional \$100 to printing for total \$500 was passed with 15 yes to 0 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Alex Lin moved to end the discussion.

Kurt Pham seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$200 to promotional items, \$200 to printing, and \$100 to refreshment and meeting meals, for a total of \$500 for Student Rights Committee was passed with 15 yes to 1 no votes.

Adwin Ho moved for a recess of 30 minutes.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to end the discussion.

Jackie Lee seconded.

Motion for a recess of 30 minutes was passed at 7:05pm with 12 yes to 4 no votes.

The meeting was called back to order at 7:35pm.

Eden Su moved to add \$10,000 to General Diversity Events.

Hilda Soetiono seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to withdraw her motion.

The motion was withdrawn by consensus.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to add \$3000 to CCP.

Victor Tanzil seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Karthi Kumar moved to amend the amount from \$3000 to \$2000 for CCP.

Minnie Huang seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Karthi Kumar moved to withdraw his motion.

The motion was withdrawn by consensus.

Discussion occurred.

Alex Lin moved to end the discussion.

Karthi Kumar seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$3000 to CCP was passed with 14 yes to 2 no votes.

Karthi Kumar moved to add \$500 to Red Wheelbarrow.

Alex Lin seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to amend the amount from \$500 to \$1300 for Red Wheelbarrow.

Alex Lin seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to end the discussion.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the amount from \$500 to \$1300 for Red Wheelbarrow did not pass with 8 yes, 7 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$500 to Red Wheelbarrow did not pass with 1 yes to 14 no votes.

Eden Su moved to add \$12,866 each to Summer/Fall and Winter/Spring Special Allocations.

Victor Tanzil seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Tommy Agustina moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add \$12,866 each to Summer/Fall and Winter/Spring Special Allocations was passed with 14 yes to 0 no votes.

Adwin Ho moved to approve the 2008-2009 DASB Budget as amended.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Roll Call Vote for 2008-2009 DASB Budget – First Vote

Name	Yes	No	Abstain
Tommy Agustina	X		
Shoko Ando	X		
Helen Cheng	-	-	-
Jimmy Chim	X		
Calvin Chu	X		
Robin Claassen		X	
Stephy He	X		
Adwin Ho	X		
Minnie Huang		X	
Karthi Kumar	X		
Annie Lau	X		
Jackie Lee	X		
Jackson Leung	X		
Alex Lin			X
Jessica Liu	-	-	-
Esha Menon	X		
Kurt Pham	-	-	-
Rahela Sami	-	-	-
Hilda Soetiono	X		
Eden Su	X		
Victor Tanzil	X		
Michael Wu	-	-	-
Yujin Yoshimura	X		
Nelson Yu	-	-	-

Motion to approve the 2008-2009 DASB Budget as amended was passed with 15 yes to 2 no votes.

Returned to discussing Budget Cuts Information

Yujin Yoshimura moved to have the Budget Cut Seminar next Thursday, February 28, 2008.

Eden Su seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Victor Tanzil moved to end the discussion.

Jackie Lee seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 8 yes to 5 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Alex Lin seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed.

Motion to have the Budget Cut Seminar next Thursday, February 28, 2008 was passed with 15 yes to 0 no votes.

Eden Su moved to approve the set of actions taken in response to the budget cuts of having a Budget Cut Seminar with speakers, sign ups for the March in Sacramento, table for writing letters to legislatures, distributing fliers, and renting buses to the March in Sacramento.

Victor Tanzil seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to approve the set of actions taken in response to the budget cuts of having a Budget Cut Seminar with speakers, sign ups for the March in Sacramento, table for writing letters to legislatures, distributing fliers, and renting buses to the March in Sacramento was passed by consensus.

8. DISCUSSION/ACTION

Approve Minnie Huang as the Executive Vice President for the DASB Senate.

This item is to approve Minnie Huang as the Executive Vice President for the DASB Senate.

Esha Menon moved to approve Minnie Huang as Executive Vice President.

Robin Claassen seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Time limit was reached and the chair ended the discussion.

Alex Lin moved to extend the time by 20 minutes.

Hilda Soetiono seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Tommy Agustina moved to end the discussion.

Jimmy Chim seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to extend the time by 20 minutes was passed by consensus.

Discussion occurred.

Time limit was reached and the chair ended the discussion.

Motion to approve Minnie Huang as Executive Vice President was passed with 8 yes to 6 no votes.

Informational Reports

- External Committees:
 - o Instructional Planning and Budget Team
 - Stephy He: Future plan for instruction. Have some sort of website for De Anza in order to increase communication between students and professors. Looking for people to help, anyone interested come talk to her
 - o Curriculum Committee
 - Minnie Huang: Discussed about changing rules to get an AA degree

No other informational reports for external committees were given.

- Internal Committees
 - o Administration:
 - Stephy He: Discussed bylaws. Approved one amendment regarding the ICC representative.
 - Student Services
 - Shoko Ando: No quorum at meeting. Planning to ask for stores that are closest to the school for student discounts.
 - o Budget and Finance:
 - Eden Su: Approved Budget Stipulations at the last meeting.
 - o Executive Council:
 - Rahela Sami: Approved budget cuts information brought today.
 Discussed what to put on the agenda.

No other information reports for internal committees were given.

Announcements

- Stephy He: All comments and judgments are based on someone's performance.
- Andrei Fomenko: Wireless project update. District wide project. Concerns about policing and making sure is not abused in classes (ie, students being on face book all class instead of paying attention). Will have more details next time.

Stephy He moved to reconsider Minnie Huang as Executive Vice President.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Victor Tanzil seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to reconsider Minnie Huang as Executive Vice President was passed with 9 yes to 7 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Time limit of 10 minutes was reached and the chair ended the discussion.

Motion to approve Minnie Huang as Executive Vice President did not pass with 8 yes to 9 no votes.

Alex Lin called for a Division of Assembly.

Motion to approve Minnie Huang as Executive Vice President did not pass with 8 yes to 9 no votes.

Introduction/Approval of Prospective Senators/Junior Senators

June Yuan – has attended 3 or more meetings as a Junior Senator June Yuan was approved as a Full Senator with 9 yes to 2 no votes.

Lee Kwun Hung (Bobby Lee) – has attended 3 or more meetings.

Lee Kwun Hung (Bobby Lee) was approved as a Junior Senator with 12 yes to 0 no votes.

Minseon Kim – Hass attended 3 or more meetings.

Minseon Kim was not approved as a Junior Senator with 5 yes to 6 no votes.

Shinyoung Kim

Shinyoung Kim was not approved as a Junior Senator with 4 yes to 9 no votes.

Appreciations

Appreciations occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to reconsider Minnie Huang as Executive Vice President.

Alex Lin seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Alex Lin seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 5 yes to 10 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 5 yes to 7 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to reconsider Minnie Huang as Executive Vice President did not pass with 8 yes to 9 no votes.

Appreciations occurred.

Adjournment

Rahela Sami adjourned the meeting at 10:34pm.

Submitted by

Jessica Dunlap DASB Secretary Approved Wednesday, February 27, 2008